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August 18, 2014

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, PresidetLjﬂr/

SUBJECT: Construction Status Report

Item Description

This item describes the status of various construction, renovation, remodeling and site

improvement projects at Tallahassee Community College locations for information for the
Board of Trustees.

Overview and Background

Main Campus: Construction of Phase Two of the Dental Hygiene Renovations continues on
schedule. The clinic is expected to be in operation when Fall term starts on August 25th.
Numerous small health and safety related projects, including new fire alarm panels and
monitoring systems, ADA hardware replacements, and energy efficiency projects have been
completed during the summer. The upgrade of the finishes at the Grand Banquet Hall at
the Workforce Development building will be complete mid-September.

Wakulla Environmental Institute: The conditions and requirements of the U.S. Economic

Development Administration grant have been incorporated into the project documents and
the revised documents have been sent to the Agency for review.

Florida Public Safety Institute: Planning is underway for remediation of the earthern berm
behind the firing range and related stormwater treatment areas.

Past Actions by the Board
None

Funding/Financial Implications

This is a monthly update on the status of various construction and renovation projects
undertaken to support the educational mission of the College. No further action is
necessary on the part of the Board at this time.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith



Recommended Action
Presented as an information item only.



